
IMLAY CITY 
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

150 N. MAIN STREET 
IMLAY CITY, MI 48444 

REGULAR MEETING MAY 13, 2024 
5:35 P.M. 

Walter Bargen, Chair Justin Shattuck, Board Member 
Kim Jorgensen, Secretary-Treasurer Neil Docherty, Board Member 
Stu Davis, Treasurer Steve Robbins, Board Member  

Joi Kempf, Mayor 

A G E N D A 
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. ROLL CALL
4. CORRESPONDENCE – Hispanic Services Center (pgs 3-4)
5. SPECIAL PRESENTATION – (none)
6. COMMITTEE REPORTS (as needed)

a. City Services Negotiating Committee

7. CONSENT AGENDA APPROVALS (pgs 5-17)
AGENDA 
MEETING MINUTES, regular meeting April 8, 2024 
FINANCIAL REPORTS – through April 30, 2024 

DDA Expenditure Report, Check Register Report 
DDA Credit Card Statement; Balance Sheet 

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:
a. None

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. 77 N. Main - Historical Society Façade Grant Application (pgs 19-30)
b. 535 N. Cedar - Silver Grill Façade Grant Application (pgs 31-39)
c. 325 N. Cedar – Groomology Façade Grant Application (pgs 41-48)
d. Four County Community Foundation Grant Award (pgs 49-54))
e. Consumers Energy Grant Award (pgs 55-63)
f. DDA Billboard Lease & Fee Schedule (pgs 65-68)
g. Irrigation Contract 2024-2025 (pgs 69-71)
h. Johnny’s Place Open Invoice (pgs 72-77)
i. Lapeer County Press “Welcome To Summer” Advertisement (pgs 79-82)
j. Trash Receptacle Replacement (pgs 83-89)
k. Fourth Street Municipal Parking Lot Repairs / Signage (pgs 91-92)
l. Imlay City Purchasing Policy Updates (pgs 93-95)
m. Memorial Day Flags & Banners (pgs 97-98)

11. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT (pgs 99-103)
12. CLOSED SESSION – Convened for the purpose of property acquisition.
13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
14. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
15. ADJOURNMENT

Respectfully Submitted by: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director             Posted: May 9, 2024 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING: JUNE 10, 2024 



THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

2



AGENDA ITEM  
Correspondence

______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: I tems included are for informational purposes only.

Items Attached: Hispanic Services Center thank you letter

Action Needed: None

3



4



  

Consent Agenda
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Items Attached:  
a. Meeting Agenda
b. Meeting Minutes 

      April 8 th Regular Session
c. Financial Reports –  Ending April 30, 2 02 4

       DDA Expenditure Report =  $17 ,9 19 .12
         Check Register Report =  $10,8 15.55

       DDA Credit Card Statement 
       Balance Sheet =  $36 2 ,8 18 .7 1

d. Spreadsheet of FY  2 02 3-2 4  monthly City Administrative Transfers

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation:  Motion to approve the consent agenda items as presented.

5



IML AY  CITY
DO W NTO W N DEV EL O P MENT AU TH O RITY

Regular Meeting 
April 8 , 2024

MEETING MINU TES

A regular meeting of the Downtown Development Authority was held on Monday, April 8 , 2 02 4 , at I mlay City 
Hall, 150 North Main Street, I mlay City MI  4 8 4 4 4 .

1. CAL L  TO  O RDER
Chair W alt Bargen called the meeting to order at 5:35 pm

2. P L EDGE O F AL L EGIANCE

3. RO L L  CAL L  –  Director Malzahn called the roll:
Present: J ustin Shattuck, Stu Davis, K im J orgensen, Neil Docherty, W alter Bargen, Mayor J oi K empf

           Absent: Steve Robbins (arrived 5:4 0)
           Quorum Present

4 . CO RRESP O NDENCE - none

5. SP ECIAL  P RESENTATIO N – Director Malzahn and J ustin Shattuck presented the “ I  AM I mlay City”  Consumers 
Energy grant pitch to the board in advance of the competition pitch being presented at the CEDM 
Conference on April 2 9 th.

6 . CO MMITTEE REP O RTS
City Services Negotiating Committee –  Chair Bargen provided an update that no meetings have 
been scheduled as of yet due to the lack of availability of city administration.

7 . CO NSENT AGENDA 
MO TIO N by Davis, supported by Shattuck to approve the consent agenda items including:
Meeting Agenda;  Regular Meeting Minutes March 11, 2 02 4 ;  Closed Session Minutes March 11, 2 02 4 ;  
Financial Reports through March 30, 2 02 4 . 
All in Favor 7  /  Nays 0 - MO TIO N CARRIED U NANIMO U SL Y

8 . P U BL IC P ARTICIP ATIO N –  none

9 . O L D BU SINESS –  none

10. NEW  BU SINESS

A. H ispanic Services Funding Req uest
The Board reviewed a funding request submitted by the Hispanic Services Center.  Center Director 
L ourdes Emke was present to answer Board questions.  The event will be held on May 4 , 2 02 4  in the 
same location as last year.  DDA funds will be used for event advertising.

MO TIO N by Davis, supported by K empf to approve the funding request for advertising the Hispanic 
Services Center Cinco DeMayo 2 02 4  event in an amount of $1,000.00

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, K empf, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, J orgensen, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

6



B.  Millage Capture Determination
Director Malzahn requested clarification of Board action regarding all current and future L apeer 
County Special V oted Millages. Previous board minutes documenting opt-out status, opt-out status 
with gift back notations, and current opt-out requests by L apeer EMS and the L apeer County 
Commissioners for their proposed 2 02 4  V eterans Services millage have differing positions.  Director 
Malzahn recommended that the DDA Board consider options and best practices moving forward for 
all current and future ballot proposals and how those dollars directly impact the city of I mlay City 
and the DDA area taxpayers. Malzahn noted that the L apeer Main Street now captures all special 
voted millages.  Board members asked for clarification on the monetary amount for each item and 
reviewed a spreadsheet with the calculations.  Davis expressed concerns about how DDA capture 
would be perceived.  Malzahn recommended that the DDA capture all monies and enter into 
revenue-sharing agreements with local agencies to gift back the funds in a show of support annually.

L apeer County EMS
MO TIO N by K empf, supported Docherty to confirm opt-out status through 2 02 6  for L apeer County EMS.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  K empf, Docherty, Davis, Robbins, Shattuck, J orgensen, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

L apeer County Senior Services
MO TIO N by J orgensen, supported by Robbins to capture Senior Services Millage and enter into a 
revenue sharing agreement to gift back tax capture to I mlay City Senior Center beginning winter tax bill 
2 02 4 .

Roll Call:  AY ES –  J orgensen, Robbins, Davis, Shattuck, Docherty, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

L apeer County P ublic Saf ety
MO TIO N by Robbins, supported by Docherty to capture L apeer County Public Safety millage and enter 
into a revenue sharing agreement to gift back tax capture to I mlay City Public Safety departments 
beginning winter tax bill 2 02 4 .  

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Robbins, Docherty, Davis, Shattuck, J orgensen, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

L apeer County V eterans
MO TIO N to amend the original motion by Davis to NOT CAPTU RE funding from V eterans Services due 
to possible negative impact to DDA.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, J orgensen, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

AMENDED MO TIO N by J orgensen, supported by K empf to hereby resolve that we intend to " capture"  
funds from the extra voted countywide millage that will be on the August 2 02 4  primary election ballot;  
authorizing Christine Malzahn to sign the Acknowledgment/ L etter of Capture I ntent and return to the 
L apeer County Board of Commissioners;  and enter into a revenue sharing agreement to gift back tax 
capture to I mlay City V FW  Post 2 4 9 2 if voter-approved.  

Roll Call:  AY ES –  J orgensen, K empf, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, Bargen
                 NAY S –  Davis

7



MO TIO N CARRIED 6 / 1

All f uture L apeer County Special V oted Millages
No Board action was taken on the request to confirm all future L apeer County special-voted ballot 
initiatives.

C. Summer Intern P osition 
Director Malzahn presented a funding opportunity from the Four County Community Foundation’ s 
Return to Earn paid summer intern program.  Ruby Hernandez, one of the Farm Market manager 
applicants, was not offered the position due to her school obligations, however, Malzahn is 
recommending that she be hired to assist with marketing, promotions, and website updates geared 
toward improving DDA communications with our Hispanic residents.

MO TIO N by Davis, supported by Robbins to hire Ruby Hernandez as a summer intern at a rate of $10.00 per 
hour, 2 0 hours per week for 14  weeks, co-funded by the Four County Community Foundation at $2 ,000 for 
marketing, promotions, and communication assistance.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, Robbins, J orgensen, Shattuck, Docherty, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

D. L andscape Architect Req uest f or P roposal Results 
The Board reviewed RFP submissions from 4  firms: J ohnson Hill L and Ethics - $17 ,4 6 0;  PEA 
Group - $8 6 ,000;  Grissim Metz Associates - $31,4 00;  Fishbeck - $12 1,500.  J orgensen asked for
the locations of the firms, noting she would prefer to use a firm that has previously worked 
with the city or located nearby.  Comparisons were discussed. Malzahn noted that the open 
master-plan survey currently being circulated, would hopefully provide input from responders 
for what residents would like to see in those locations.  She noted that it may be advantageous 
to pause the proj ect and wait until the survey closes to move the proj ect forward.

MO TIO N by J orgensen, supported by Docherty to rej ect all L andscape Architect proposals submitted in 
response to the RFP. 

Roll Call:  AY ES –  J orgensen, Docherty, Davis, Robbins, Shattuck, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

MO TIO N by Davis, supported by J orgensen to approve an amount not to exceed $17 ,000 for landscape 
concept plans from a firm TBD by Director Malzahn.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, J orgensen, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, K empf, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

  
E. Board Member V ice Chair Election

Chair Bargen reported that he had previously spoken with Docherty about assuming the vice-chair 
position.  Docherty is willing to assume the duties since the seat was vacated by V illaneuva. 

MO TIO N by J orgensen, supported by Robbins to nominate Neil Docherty to serve as DDA vice chair 
effective immediately.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  J orgensen, Robbins, Davis, K empf, Shattuck, Docherty, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

8



F. Board Member Appointments
The current Board membership consists of 7  members with 2  vacancies created by recent 
resignations.  Discussion was held on how to fill the open seats.  Director Malzahn offered to post a 
help-wanted ad on Facebook and the DDA website. 

NO  BO ARD ACTIO N TAK EN

G. Farm Market Manager /  DDA P romotions Candidate
Director Malzahn reported that she has received 4  applications and interviewed 3 candidates.  
Christina Maupin was present, introduced herself and offered to answer questions from the Board.

MO TIO N by Davis, supported by K empf to accept the recommendation to hire Christina Maupin as the 
Farm Market Manager/ DDA Promotions Asst at a rate of $16  per hour.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, K empf, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, J orgensen, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

H . P ine Tree Replacement
The Board reviewed estimates from Schutz’ s Tree Farm and W eingartz Tree to remove a diseased 
pine tree and replace it with a 14 ’  concolor fir.  The estimates also include watering for a 6 -month 
period 2 x per week.  Director Malzahn reported that she would be attending the Parks and Rec 
meeting to ask for their support and possible funding assistance with the proj ect.

MO TIO N by Davis, supported by K empf to approve the removal of existing pine located near the gazebo 
and installation of new 16 ’  Concolor Pine at a price not to exceed $3,100.

Roll Call:  AY ES –  Davis, K empf, Robbins, Shattuck, Docherty, J orgensen, Bargen
                 NAY S –  none
MO TIO N CARRIED 7 / 0

I. Re- Development P roposal RFP  Results 
The DDA Board reviewed a business proposal that was received as a result of the RPF for the 3 city-
owned parcels.  Only one submission was received, and Director Malzahn was requesting 
authorization to draft a letter of support and present it to the city commission at their next meeting.  
Mayor K empf said it probably was not needed and that the city commissioners already would know 
that the DDA is eager to have an economic boost from redeveloping that area.  Davis suggested that 
the DDA board NOT support one single proposal, and encourage more developers to look at the 
opportunity.

NO  BO ARD ACTIO N TAK EN

11.  DIRECTO RS REP O RT
Malzahn presented her written report in the meeting packet for April 2 02 4 .  She also reported that 
the 150 Bancroft property listing is live, and a grant submission was completed for the bike 
rack/ informational message centers and submitted to Four County Community Foundation 
requesting $8 ,000.

12. P U BL IC P ARTICIP ATIO N –  none

13. BO ARD MEMBER CO MMENTS –  none

9



14. ADJ O U RNMENT
MO TIO N by Davis, supported by Robbins to adj ourn the meeting at 7 :00 pm

  All in Favor 7  /  Nays 0 - MO TIO N CARRIED U NANIMO U SL Y  

Next Regular DDA Board meeting date: Monday, May 13, 2 02 4 , at 5:35 PM

Respectfully submitted by: _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
                                    Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

DDA APPROV ED:   
CI TY  COMMI SSI ON APPROV ED:

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

18



AGENDA ITEM NB 10a. 7 7  N. Main 
H istorical Society Façade Grant Application

______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The Historical Society submitted a Façade Grant Application to the DDA office 
on May 8 th.  They are seeking to install new signage on the annex building 
and are requesting a façade grant in the amount of $6 7 8 .12 to pay for 50% of 
the production and installation costs.

Items Attached: 7 7  N. Main - Historical Museum Façade Grant Application

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the Façade Grant Application for the matching amount 
requested $6 7 8 .12

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



AGENDA ITEM NB 10b. 535 N. Cedar Street
Silver Grill Façade Grant Application

______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO: DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Silver Grill submitted a Façade Grant Application to the DDA office on May 
3rd.  They are seeking to install new signage on the building as well as a face 
change on the pole-mounted sign.  They are requesting a grant in the 
amount of $5000.00 to pay for 50% of the production and installation costs.  
However, the maximum allowed signage grant is $1,500.

Director Malzahn has reviewed the application and has found it to meet the 
requirements of the façade grant program.

Items Attached: 535 N. Cedar Street - Silver Grill Façade Grant Application

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the Façade Grant Application for Silver Grill in the amount 
of $1,500 for new signage.



32



33



34



 

35



 

36



 

37



-

Job Name and Location

Signs By Crannie, Inc.
4145 Market Place
Flint, MI, 48507- USA
Phone: (810)-487-0000 Fax: (810)-487-0711 
www.signsbycrannie.com

Proposal Submitted To:

Anthony
Silver Grill
535 N Cedar Rd
Imlay City, MI  USA

Silver Grill
535 N Cedar Rd
Imlay City, MI  USA

Phone: (586) 212-5315
Fax:

E-mail:

Job Name Wall Sign

012629 12/15/2022 PaulBal upon Comp.
Proposal No Proposal Date Contact

Product - DescriptionQuantity Unit Price Extended Price

Payment Terms Page

Page 1 of 1

$6,446.56LED lit wall sign.  Polycarbonate face with digitally printed graphics.  Faux 
mounting brackets.  UL listed.

1 $6,446.56

$1,248.00Installation of quoted signage1 $1,248.00

OrderTotal $8,081.35
Permits. $0.00
Freight $0.00

SalesTax $386.79
NonTaxable $1,248.00

Taxable $6,446.56

Deposit Req 50% $4,040.68

ALL MATERIAL IS GUARANTEED TO BE AS SPECIFIED, AND THE ABOVE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWINGS 
AND OR SPECIFICATIONS SUBMITTED FOR THE ABOVE WORK AND COMPLETED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

PRICES DO NOT INCLUDE PERMIT FEES OR PRIMARY ELECTRICAL TO SIGNS.

PRICE QUOTATION GOOD FOR 10 DAYS.
The client is responsible for supplying production ready, vectorized artwork of logos and custom letter styles 
in an eps or ai format.

TERMS - DEPOSIT DOWN, BALANCE DUE AT TIME OF INSTALLATION.

WARRANTY - one year all parts and labor barring vandalism or acts of God.

Prices quoted are minimum for the work described and do not include; stamped engineering drawings, site 
plans, ZBA, or Planning Commission meetings nor any verbal agreements expressed or implied. There may 
be additional charges for delays caused by client, the client's contractors or agents. Unusual digging 
conditions (ie; water, ledge, gravel, debris, etc.) or unseen obstructions in or behind wall will be billed for in 
additional to the above quoted costs at sub-contractor cost plus 15%. Interest, in the amount of 1.5% per 
month will be applied to accounts that are delinquent by more than 30 days. Client agrees to pay collection 
agency fees, reasonable and customary attorney fees and court costs that may be incurred for non-payment. 
The above-described signage shall remain the property of Signs by Crannie, Inc. until paid for in full. Signs by 
Crannie, Inc. reserves the right to remove the above described signage from the premises after 90 days from 
the date of installation for non-payment. The purchaser agrees to hold Signs by Crannie, Inc. harmless for 
any and all liabilities involving the removal of signage, whatsoever.

SALESPERSON: ____________________________________        DATE: _____________

ACCEPTED BY:  ____________________________________        TITLE: _____________
  
SIGNATURE:     ____________________________________        DATE: _____________

Silver GrillFor:

38



39



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

40



AGENDA ITEM NB 10c. Groomology Façade Grant Application
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Natalie L ewis, new owner of K elly’ s Pet Salon location, submitted a Façade 
Grant Application to the DDA office on April 2 5th.  She is seeking to install 
new face change signage to the existing sign located at 32 5 N. Cedar Street.    

Director Malzahn has reviewed the application and has found it to meet the 
requirements of the façade grant program but has requested clarification of 
vendor and total funding being requested.

Items Attached: 32 5 N. Cedar Street - Groomology Grant Application

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the Façade Grant Application for Groomology signage in 
the amount of $_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  .

41



42



43



44



 

45



46



47



48



AGENDA ITEM NB 10d. Four County Community Fund Grant Aw ard
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The DDA received notice on April 2 9 , 2 02 4 , that the grant submitted on 
behalf of the DDA by Director Malzahn was awarded.  The grant submission 
was for the design and manufacturing of 3 custom bike racks/ community 
information signs.  The application requested $8 ,000 with a $8 ,000 match 
from DDA funds for this public improvement proj ect.

This public improvement proj ect was adopted in our 2 02 4  capital 
improvement plan and listed as a goal in the 2 014  TI F plan as well.

The three install locations are TBD, but it is suggested the one be located 
near the pool, on the corner of Fourth and Almont, and near the bump out 
on Third and Bancroft.

Items Attached: Grant Agreement
Cost estimates
Sketch designs by Todd McK enzie

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to enter into the grant agreement and begin production for the three 
bike rack/ community information kiosks.

49



50



51



52



Customer Name: Imlay City DDA 
Company Name: Customized Creationz LLC 
Quote Number: 328.24 
Date: March 28, 2024 
 
Dear Imlay City DDA, 
 
Thank you for considering Customized Creationz LLC for your artistic bicycle rack needs. We are 
pleased to present you with the following quote for three artistic yet functional bicycle racks based on 
the concept provided on February 2, 2024: 
 
1. Design Concept: 
   - Collaborative design process to create unique and visually appealing bicycle rack concepts tailored 
to your space and preferences, including artwork that represents the past history of Imlay City. 
 
2. Manufacturing: 
   - Precision manufacturing of three custom artistic bicycle racks, each with approximate dimensions 
of 4 feet by 4 feet square area, incorporating durable materials and expert craftsmanship to ensure 
longevity and functionality. 
 
3. Delivery: 
   - Safe and timely delivery of the artistic bicycle racks to your designated location. 
 
Please note the following terms and conditions: 
- Material costs may fluctuate at the time of signing, potentially affecting the final quote amount. 
- This quote is valid for 30 days from the date of issuance. Should you wish to proceed after this period, 
a new quote will be revised to reflect any changes in material costs. 
- Any changes to the quote will be provided in a new updated quote revision. 
- Payment terms: 50% deposit required upon acceptance to cover materials, with the remaining 50% 
payable upon delivery of the product. 
- Ownership: Customized Creationz LLC retains ownership of the design and any intellectual property 
associated with the bicycle racks until full payment has been received. 
- Liability: Customized Creationz LLC shall not be held liable for any damages or injuries resulting 
from the installation or use of the bicycle racks. 
 
Total Quote Amount: $14,580 
 
We are committed to delivering high-quality artistic bicycle racks that not only provide functionality 
but also celebrate the rich history of Imlay City. If you have any questions or require further 
clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. 
 
Sincerely, 
Todd M McKechhnie 
Owner 
Customized Creationz LLC 
4013 Van Dyke Almont, MI 48003 
Contact Information: 586.651.0194 / graphics@customizedcreationz.com 

53



4 3 2 1

4 3 2 1

D

C

B

A

D

C

B

A

PROJECT

TITLE

DRAWN

CHECKED

APPROVED

SCALE WEIGHT SHEET

DWG NO REVCODESIZE

1/12651:402/5/2024Todd McKechnie

v1.5CD 1

Todd M McKechnie 586.651.0194

Pending Approval Art designs will be added to sides and top roof
V1.5 Rough Design NO ART YET
IC bike rack 2024

Front View
Kiosk News
Updates Side

Back View
Bikes load from
back
Map side

FRONT VIEW

Front Rear

Rear

Front

Rear

48

84 39.08

63.82

43

40.39

Art Here
Cut outs

Art Here
Stanchions

Art Here
Stanchions

Side View

Top View

54



AGENDA ITEM NB 10e. Consumers Energy $ 25,000 Grant Aw ard
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Director Malzahn pitched the “ Our Past Creates Our Future –  I  AM I mlay 
City”  proj ect on Monday, April 2 9 th during the Consumers Energy Put Y our 
Town on the Map competition.  The proj ect submitted by Malzahn to 
Consumers Energy was one of 8 0 applications, narrowed to 10 finalists, and 
presented during the competition as one of 9  communities represented. 
I mlay City won 1st place and $2 5,000 for its innovative placemaking proj ect.  
This proj ect is an interactive video/ audio walking tour art display. I t will 
showcase our historical figures, current contributors, and future leaders.

Now that the proj ect has been funded, the next steps are being developed to 
identify the 8 0 storytellers that will be featured so that production can begin.  An 
intake application has been created and Malzahn is seeking the formation of an ad-
hoc committee with representation from the DDA, City Commission, Parks and Rec 
Commission, Historical Museum, Chamber of Commerce, L ibrary, and Hispanic 
Services Center to help solicit nominations and review submissions to identify the 
8 0 storytellers. 

Items Attached: Consumers Energy Blog Post
I  AM I mlay City Application

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the I  AM I mlay City application, appoint 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  as DDA representative on the review committee,
and authorize Director Malzahn to begin production work on the proj ect.

55



PUT YOUR TOWN ON THE
MAP: IMLAY CITY IS MORE
THAN JUST GATEWAY TO

THE THUMB
Posted by Jodie SolariJodie Solari |  | May 2, 2024 | EmpoweringEmpowering

Communities |  | 0  | 

Before Christine Malzahn, Director of Imlay City’s

Downtown Development Authority even spoke, she

piqued interest with her prop – a replica downtown

street lamp post displaying a banner with a name,

image and “I AM Imlay City” scrawled down the side.

When she did start to speak it felt almost like a poem.

COUNT ON
THE PEOPLE
OF
CONSUMERS
ENERGY

POWERMIDRIVE
EV
CHARGERS
MAP

  |   |          

Count on thCount on th

00:00 00:31

Company Overview Powering Michigan Empowering Communities

Protecting the Planet Consumers Energy Website

TRENDING: Muskegon County Parks, Six Rivers Regional Land Conserv...Muskegon County Parks, Six Rivers Regional Land Conserv...

   SEARCH 

56

https://force4michigan.com/author/jlsolari/
https://force4michigan.com/category/empowering-communities/
https://force4michigan.com/category/empowering-communities/
https://indd.adobe.com/view/2833f1f5-6225-4d53-b26c-c6953cbbbd59
https://indd.adobe.com/view/2833f1f5-6225-4d53-b26c-c6953cbbbd59
https://www.youtube.com/watch?list=TLGG1Z1bh9GQ-FcwNjA1MjAyNA&v=fO7LAoZfyDA
https://force4michigan.com/
https://force4michigan.com/company-overview/
https://force4michigan.com/category/powering-michigan/
https://force4michigan.com/category/empowering-communities/
https://force4michigan.com/category/protecting-the-planet/
https://www.consumersenergy.com/
https://force4michigan.com/muskegon-county-parks-six-rivers-regional-land-conservancy-receive-500000-from-consumers-energy-foundation/
https://facebook.com/
https://twitter.com/
https://instagram.com/


“Consumers Energy let’s put Imlay City on the MAP! with

our unique, innovative ‘I AM Imlay City’ community

storytelling interactive art project. Our project is quite

simple…it’s about people.  People like us who make

stories, and those stories that make places, and those

places that build our communities. A community

created by seeing its people, knowing its people, and by

making its people feel important.”

The name on the prototype banner was of 12th grade

Imlay City student Ayleen Hernandez, the image was

one that resembles her, giving an idea of what a self-

portrait might look like. A QR code on the banner takes

you to a YouTube channel where Hernandez talks about

the art she created and how she represents Imlay City.

And that banner is just the beginning after Imlay City

was awarded the top prize of $25,000 at Consumers

Energy’s Put Your Town on the Map competition.

57



The “Our Past Creates Our Future – I AM Imlay City”

project will be an interactive video/audio walking tour

art display. “It will showcase our historical �gures,

current contributors and future leaders,” said Malzahn.

She indicated there has been a lot of interest from the

community already including high school art students,

the art teacher and even the chief of police.

“It’s so amazing that we can feature these everyday

people who are living their best life in Imlay City,” she

said.

And while Imlay City was the big winner, they weren’t

the only winner.

The 10 �nalists made their pitches during the Small

Town and Rural Development Conference.

Rogers City – in Presque Isle County – received the

$15,00 second place prize for a public art sculpture. And

coming in third was St. Johns, in Clinton County, for

community artistic benches.

“The passion displayed by these participants

underscores how meaningful funding like this can be to

truly grow and strengthen our small communities,” said

Angela Thompkins, chief diversity o�cer and vice

president of community a�airs, who served as emcee

for this year’s competition. “We look forward to seeing

how the projects will bene�t their region and enhance

placemaking within their communities.”

58



Malzahn said she plans to get to work quickly, having

contributors make o�cial submissions and getting them

in the MITT TV studio to record their stories. While

Malzahn and team get to work on the I AM Imlay City

project, she said people don’t have to wait to visit.

Currently Imlay City may be seen as the gateway to the

thumb – a passthrough to get gas on the way to their

destination – but Malzahn said it o�ers so much more. 

“Downtown is an old manufacturing city – but we are

bringing our town back – and the DDA under my

direction are being proactive to do the work and attract

the mom and pops to live their best life.”

Check out these past Put Your Town on the Map

winners:

59



-

I AM Imlay City Community Storytelling Art P roj ect
The I mlay City DDA is excited to bring together our community collaborators to showcase our historical 
figures, current contributors, and future leaders. Our storytelling proj ect gives purpose to where we’ ve 
been, what we’ ve achieved, and the path forward to a thriving community.

Before submitting this application, please review the I  AM I mlay City Community Storytelling Program 
guidelines for further details. There is no cost to participate in this program, all submissions will be reviewed, 
and the featured stories will be selected by an independent committee.  Please send the completed 
application to: 

I mlay City DDA
150 N. Main Street

I mlay City, Michigan 4 8 4 4 4
or via email: ddadirector@ imlaycity.org

Storyteller Contributor Information

Name of Person _______________________________________________________________________ 
                                                     [Please print name exactly as you want to appear on banner]
  
Is Storyteller a resident of Imlay City?  � Yes  � No         Is Storyteller a resident of Imlay Twp.?  � Yes  � No
Age of Storyteller: ____________                                      Is Storyteller:  �  Living    � Deceased

Deadlines for submittal: 
• Application (due by June 1, 2024)
• High-quality photo of the person or self-portrait (due by August 1, 2024)

(Please do not send original photo or artwork, submissions will not be returned.)
• Final narrative story script (due by July 1, 2024)
• Video recordings scheduled on select dates July-August 2024

Applicant Contact Information

Please complete the following information to allow us to contact you should we have any questions.

Name ________________________________________________________________________________
Street ________________________________________________________________________________
City _______________________________________________ State __________  Zip ________________
Home Phone ___________________________               Cell Phone ________________________________
Email _________________________________________________________

Relationship to Featured Storyteller _________________________________

If the featured storyteller being honored is living, they will need to grant permission for their name and
likeness to be placed on a banner in Downtown Imlay City, social media, and video narrative on our
YouTube @downtownimlaycity. A separate form has been provided for this.

For additional information or questions, please contact the Imlay City 
Downtown Development Authority via email at: ddadirector@imlaycity.org or phone 810-724-2135 ext 1307

60

mailto:ddadirector@imlaycity.org


I AM Imlay City Community Storytelling Art P roj ect

FEATURED STORYTELLER RELEASE FORM

I  hereby grant permission to the I mlay City Downtown Development Authority to utilize my name and likeness 
for their I AM Imlay City Community Storytelling Art P roj ect. 

I understand that my name and likeness may be placed on a banner in Downtown Imlay City, featured on social 
media and available to view or download a video narrative from our YouTube channel @downtownimlaycity. 
. 

Featured Storyteller Signature __________________________________________________  Date ________________

Parent or Guardian Signature if Storyteller is a minor: ________________________________ Date ________________

61



I AM Imlay City Community Storytelling Art P roj ect

GUIDELINES

The I mlay City DDA is excited to bring together our community 
collaborators to showcase our historical figures, current residents, 
business owners and future leaders. Our storytelling proj ect is intended 
to give purpose to where we’ ve been, what we’ ve achieved, and the 
path forward to a thriving community.

The program is designed to feature residents or business owners who 
can and do call I mlay City their hometown. This program is funded 
through a Consumers Energy Grant and DDA funds which will enable the 
production, implementation, and creation of custom banners on 
Downtown I mlay City lampposts, MittTV  studio-produced video/ audio 
narrations and social media content.

Banners measure approximately 2 4 ”  x 4 0”  and will have the featured 
storyteller' s name, image, unique Q R code, and personal quote. 

1. The featured storyteller must be or have been a resident of Imlay City or Imlay Township. 
2. Each banner will list the featured storyteller’s name, image, QR code to their personal story, and a 

favorite personal quote.  
3. These banners will be proudly displayed on a lamppost in Downtown Imlay City during 1 of 2 display 

periods.  Banners may be re-installed at the discretion of the DDA.  
4. The Imlay City Downtown Development Authority will have the sole responsibility of hanging and 

removal of the banners. Once produced and installed, banners shall remain the property of the Imlay 
City Downtown Development Authority.  Banners will not be gifted to the featured storyteller and will 
be preserved as an art installation at the Imlay City Historical Museum.

5. Installation dates and big reveal party is TBD.

62



Audio/Video Narrative Guidelines 
 
We want our storytellers to be authentic and will choose our final participants based on their genuine and 
honest stories which reflect their personal experiences and perspectives. We ask you to avoid 
embellishment or exaggeration in storytelling to maintain authenticity.  Our goal is to embrace our 
diversity and ensure that everyone feels valued and respected regardless of their background, identity, or 
beliefs.  We will use this storytelling as a tool for community building and strengthening our social 
connections, to foster a sense of belonging and solidarity among participants and viewers by sharing 
stories that celebrate shared experiences, values, and aspirations. 
 
Featured Storytellers will record in the MittTV Studio, located in Romeo Michigan, their unique 3–5 minute 
narrative.   The individual stories will be accessed via QR code from the banner images and linked to our 
You-Tube Channel @downtownimlaycity.  Once an applicant is chosen as a featured storyteller our team 
will provide constructive feedback, where needed to help create a clear message to viewers.  MittTV 
directors and editors retain final editorial rights. 

 
Please answer our initial intake questions.  Once chosen as a featured storyteller, you will be given time to 
refine your final narrative. 

 
 

1. I AM Imlay City because?  
 
 
 

2. Why do you want to be a part of this community storytelling project? 
 
 
 
 

3. Can you describe the unique charm or character that makes you love being “from Imlay City”? 
 
 

 

4. What do you value most about this Imlay City community? 
 
 
 
 

5. How do you feel connected to the local culture or traditions of Imlay City? 
 
 
 

 
6. How do you envision your life story unfolding in the future, based on your past experiences here in 

Imlay City? 

63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

64



AGENDA ITEM NB 10f . DDA Billboard L ease and Fee Schedule
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: Outfront Media rep J ack Tany has notified director Malzahn of an increase in 
poster production costs for the DDA billboard space. The monthly rent will 
continue to be invoiced at $7 6 4  per month with an increase in poster 
production cost of $100 (applicable when the image changes).  

Director Malzahn has received requests from the city administration to 
continue securing this space for advertising purposes, as well as requests for 
businesses outside of the DDA district to utilize it for their temporary 
campaigns or campaigns not associated with DDA sponsorship.

Items Attached: Billboard Calendar
City Fee Schedule

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the continuation of billboard space as provided by 
OutFront Media to the DDA, charging sponsors within the DDA District $7 00 
per 4 -week period (subsidized), sponsors outside the DDA District $8 6 4 per 
4 -week period (actual cost), and allow removal of DDA logo requirement 
where not applicable.

65



1 2 3 4 5 6
1

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
2

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
3

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
4

28 29 30 31
1

1 2 3

4 5 6 7 8 9 10
2

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
3

18 PD 19 20 21 22 23 24
4

25 26 27 28 29  
1

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
2

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
3

17 PD 18 19 20 21 22 23
4

24 25 26 27 28 29 30
1

31 1 2 3 4 5 6
2

7 8 9 10 11 12 13
3

14 PD 15 16 17 18 19 20
4

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
1

28 29 30
2

1 2 3 4

5 6 7 8 9 10 11
3

12 PD 13 14 15 16 17 18
4

19 20 21 22 23 24 25
1

26 27 28 29 30 31 1
2

2 3 4 5 6 7 8
3

9 PD 10 11 12 13 14 15
4

16 17 18 19 20 21 22
1

23 24 25 26 27 28 29
2

30 31

1 2 3 4 5 6
3

7 PD 8 9 10 11 12 13
4

14 15 16 17 18 19 20
1

21 22 23 24 25 26 27
2

28 29 30 31
3

NEW

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King

February
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King King & King

2024 - DDA Billboard
January
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

March
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

April
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

NEW AD

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church

May
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

June
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

July
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms Indigo Lavender Farms

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

66



1 2 3

4 PD 5 6 7 8 9 10
4

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
1

18 19 20 21 22 23 24
2

25 26 27 28 29 30 31
3

1 PD 2 3 4 5 6 7
4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
1

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
2

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
3

29 PD 30

1 2 3 4 5
4

6 7 8 9 10 11 12
1

13 14 15 16 17 18 19
2

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
3

27 PD 28 29 30 31
4

1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9
1

10 11 12 13 14 15 16
2

17 18 19 20 21 22 23
3

24 PD 25 26 27 28 29 30
4

1 2 3 4 5 6 7
1

8 9 10 11 12 13 14
2

15 16 17 18 19 20 21
3

22 23 24 25 26 27 28
4

29 30 31

August
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest Chamber - Summer Fest

Chamber - Summer Fest

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

September
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters Woods-N-Waters

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

October
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest Rotary OctoberFest

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

November
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

Nightmares From Hell Nightmares From Hell

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

December
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest DDA WinterFest

Heritage Church Heritage ChurchHeritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church Heritage Church

Page 2 of 2

67



68



AGENDA ITEM NB 10g. Irrigation Contract 2024- 2025
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The DDA issued an RFP for I rrigation Services in the downtown district in 
2 02 2  for a period of one year.  Per the bid document, additional years are 
allowed to be negotiated, and as such a contract extension was approved in 
the year 2 02 3.  Director Malzahn is recommending that an additional 
contract extension with the current provider, AquaTurf, be extended to 
include the term April 2 02 4 -April 2 02 5.

Items Attached: I rrigation Services Contract

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve a one-year contract extension with AquaTurf for irrigation 
services as outlined in the agreement.

69



70



71



AGENDA ITEM NB 10h. J ohnny’ s P lace O pen Invoice
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: I n March 2 02 3 J ohnny’ s Place utilized the DDA billboard space to advertise its 
restaurant for 8  weeks March 2 0th-May 14 th.  I nvoice # 8 8 16  was created in 
miscellaneous receivables showing a total amount due of $12 00. This invoice 
is still outstanding.  J ohnny’ s Place has since closed, and owner W anda 
W ilson has filed for bankruptcy.  

Items Attached: I nvoice # 8 8 16
Bankruptcy Court Case # 2 4 -30038 -J DA Filing

Action Needed: Provide directives to either request the amount be added to delinquent tax,
or have the invoice voided.

72



73



74



75



76



77



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

78



AGENDA ITEM NB 10i. L apeer County P ress  
W elcome To Summer Advertisement 

______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The L apeer County Press is soliciting ads for its premier summer edition.  
Previously the DDA has advertised both the concert series and the farmers 
market in a side-by-side full page advertisement inviting readers to come and 
visit I mlay City.

Items Attached: Estimate Sheet
2 02 3 Tear Sheet

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the full-page ad in the L apeer County Press “ W elcome to 
Summer”  publication in the amount of $109 8 .

79



 

 

 

80



 

 

81



 

82



AGENDA ITEM NB 10j . Trash Receptacle Replacement
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The

Items Attached: Purchase Estimate

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the purchase of 3 trash receptacles.

83



Barco Products, LLC 
24 N Washington Ave 
Batavia IL (800) 338-2697
customerservice@barcoproducts.com

Quote
Account Number - 6180

Estimate # QUORCO19549 
5/6/2024

   

Customer Ship To
Christine Malzahn
City Of Imlay City DDA
150 N Main St
Imlay City MI 48444

Christine Malzahn
City Of Imlay City
605 Folk Ct
Imlay City MI 48444

Item Qty Rate Amount Estimated Lead Time

 KTR2200-BK 
Ravinia Receptacle/ 32 Gallon Receptacle/ 
Black 

3 $728.85 $2,186.55 Ships in 1 to 2 Days

LIFTGATE 
Liftgate Fees 

1 $90.00 $90.00

  Subtotal $2,276.55

  Tax Total (%) $131.19

  Shipping $281.88

  Total $2,689.62

*Estimated lead time is based on normal fulfillment time of an order at this moment. Orders with large quantities may require 
additional time. These estimates are subject to change based on the nationwide supply chain issue.

PRICING FOR THIS QUOTE IS LOCKED IN FOR 30 DAYS

84

mailto:customerservice@barcoproducts.com


85



86



87



88



89



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

90



AGENDA ITEM NB 10k. Fourth Street Municipal P arking L ot 
Repairs and Signage

______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: On May 7 th City Commission awarded the bid to a contractor to re-surfacing 
the municipal parking lot located behind K ing &  K ing Accountant directly 
abutting the grassy pocket park area behind the buildings on Almont Avenue.  
Currently, there are no signs designating the parking area as “ public parking”  
or reserved spaces for handicapped accessibility.  Director Malzahn is 
recommending that the DDA assist the city with this proj ect with funding for 
new signage.

Items Attached: Sample signage.

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to approve the purchase of municipal and handicapped parking 
signage for the public parking area located behind K ing &  K ing Accountants in 
an amount not to exceed $500

91



92



AGENDA ITEM NB 10L .  City P urchasing P olicy U pdates
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The city administration is recommending that the City of I mlay City’ s 
purchasing policy be updated.   The version currently in effect was previously 
adopted in 2 007 .  This updated policy, if approved, would be in effect for all 
department heads, including the DDA.  As such, Director Malzahn, is seeking 
Board approval to follow the guidelines as provided in the policy.

Items Attached: Proposed Purchasing Policy

Action Needed: Pass the motion(s) as recommended or amended per board discussion.

Recommendation: Motion to adopt the city of I mlay City purchasing policy as amended and 
adopted by City Commission.

93



94



95



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THIS PAGE LEFT INTENTIONALY BLANK 

 

 

96



AGENDA ITEM NB 10m. Memorial Day Flags &  Banners
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Background: The DDA has purchased flags again this year for the I mlay City area cemetery 
veteran' s grave markings in the amount of $17 8 .00.  DDA staff is working to 
arrange for the L apeer Teen W ork Group to assist with the installation of the 
flags.  Currently, Phil K nuckle and a small group of vets do this work but due 
to physical limitations, they are seeking assistance for work in the township 
cemetery.

The DDA has also previously arranged for the hometown Heros banners to be 
installed by the DPW , as part of the Memorial Day celebration.  

Items Attached: Better Buy Flag I nvoice

Action Needed: No Board Action is needed, j ust direction to Director Malzahn on how to 
proceed with banner install.

97



98



  

Directors Report
______________________________________________________________________________________

DATE: May 13, 2024

TO:  DDA Board Members

FROM: Christine Malzahn, DDA Executive Director

Items Attached: May Report
W eekly email Reposts
Market Manager Report

Action Needed: No Board Action Needed

99



Director’s Report – May 2024 
 

Promotions/Events 
• On-going Social media postings and engagement with downtown merchants on Facebook. 
• Updated website calendar of events and other happenings 
• Continued posting one Tuesday Trivia weekly banner on Facebook 
• Submitted press releases for Consumers Energy 1st Place award 

 

Economic Development 
• Arranged for viewing of 118 E. Third Street 
• Retained services of an appraiser for old fire hall & DPW location – held site visit 
• Retained services of an environmental engineer for summary reports for old fire hall and DPW 
• Continued working with the investors for the old fire hall and DPW 
• Assisted 4 new businesses opening in downtown spaces 
• Met with new developer regarding funding assistance and re-development liquor license. 

 

Place Making/Streetscape 
• Drafted the revised Sidewalk Ordinance 20 to include grass clippings, yard waste and debris 

removal requirements, this has been submitted to city manager, and will be presented to city 
commission for review at the May 21st meeting. 

• Held kick-off meeting at MittTV studio for I AM Imlay City project. 
• Purchased and delivered flags to VFW for Memorial Day cemetery grave markings. 

 

Grants:  
• Received $8000 grant award from Four County Community Foundation for the Bike Rack/Community 

Information Centers 
• Assisted city department staff with hiring and kickoff meeting with new grant writer intern Anne 

Garcia. 
• Received $25,000 1st place award for the I AM Imlay City Community Storytelling Art Project. 
• Processed 3 submitted façade grant applications 

 

Farmers Market:  
• Completed 2024 Double-up Food Bucks grant agreement and submitted required agency documents 
• Printed posters for downtown advertising 

 

Billboard:  
• Submitted artwork for Indigo Farms for their 8-week sponsorship. 

 

Meetings and Other:   
• Attended Rotary Club weekly meetings. 
• Met with Board Chair Walt Bargen to discuss employment issues, and other DDA business 
• Attended the Rural Partners conference in Thompsonville for Consumers Energy “Put Your Town on the 

Map” Competition. 
• Processed invoices, check requests, and mailed payments. 
• Made updates to the DDA website for current meeting information.  
• Posted DPW Road Construction Solicitation on Bidnet  
• Attended Department Head meeting 
• Prepared meeting agendas, action item sheets, and board packets for the April 8 DDA meeting 

100



1

Christine Malzahn

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 1:01 PM
To: jkempf@imlaycity.org; jshattuck@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com; 

ndocherty@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; wbargen@icdda.com; srobbins@icdda.com
Subject: Week Ending April 12th
Attachments: 2024.04.08 Meeting Minutes.docx

Happy Friday All, 
 
AƩached are the draŌ minutes from our Monday meeƟng (kindly let me know if you see anything that needs correcƟng). 
 
Just a couple of updates…. 
The new pine tree should be planted in the next week or so, we are waiƟng on Miss Dig to come and mark the uƟliƟes. 
 
The final ‘I AM Imlay City” presentaƟon was submiƩed for the Consumers Energy Pitch CompeƟƟon.   I am now working 
on a new grant opportunity for planning assistance from SEMCOG to help pay for our pocket park designs, we can 
request up to $50,000 with a local match of 18.5%.  Submissions are due May 24th, so I’ve a bit of Ɵme to work on it.   
 
The City also has a new funding source for grant wriƟng research or assistance through the Four County FoundaƟon, I 
aƩended a zoom meeƟng to gather the details and shared that with the other Imlay City department heads this 
morning.  Our allocaƟon is $10,000 with no match for the city… so of course we are going to hop on board with that. 
 
There is a bit of a snag with our EV charger grant, technically it didn’t meet the upgrade requirements so I am working 
with everyone to make an addendum to our applicaƟon. 
 
Tina started yesterday and is working to get the office and storage closets in order. 
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons or would like to meet any discuss a project. 
 
Christine Malzahn 
DDA ExecuƟve Director 
City of Imlay City 
150 North Main Street 
Imlay City, Michigan 48444 
Office: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307 
Email: ddadirector@imlaycity.org 
 

101



1

Christine Malzahn

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 2:51 PM
To: wbargen@icdda.com; ndocherty@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com; 

jshattuck@icdda.com; srobbins@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; jkempf@imlaycity.org
Cc: ddapromotions@imlaycity.org
Subject: Week Ending April 26th
Attachments: Screenshot 2024-04-26 at 2.07.58 PM.jpeg; 2024.05.13 Agenda.doc

Hello All, 
 
Here is a quick recap of what’s been happening in the oƯice. 
 
I’ve finalized the grant pitch that Justin and I will be presenting this coming Monday afternoon at the CEDM 
conference.  Attached is a picture of how the sample banner will be presented (thanks to Steve Tietz and my 
husband Jon for their construction skills) – I think it looks amazing.   
 
I organized and participated in the department head grant writer/researcher interviews.  We had four candidates, 
and everyone agreed to oƯer the position to Annie Garcia and she has accepted.  This assistant is being paid for by 
a $10,000 Four County Community Foundation grant.  Her work will be a great help to every city department in our 
grant work. 
 
At Walt’s request, I have agreed to serve on a GLTA transportation committee.  I attended a Zoom meeting this 
past week and we are working to bring awareness and partnerships with GLTA to businesses and residents here in 
Imlay City that may need transportation alternatives.  I think we can also use this service to help attendance at our 
Farmers Market. 
 
I continue to work with the Sims and coordinate all the moving parts for the Firehall / DPW purchase.  Also working 
with another investor interested in opening an ice cream parlor, they need a building to lease, so we are 
researching several options. 
 
The concolor fir tree was planted in the park on Wednesday – it’s a beauty, so come and take a look. 
 
Tina continues to organize the promotions oƯice and paperwork for the upcoming market season.  We had to have 
a new battery installed on the laptop and some software updated, but it seems to be functioning ok now.  I have 
also asked her to plan a park clean-up project for Lamb Steele gazebo area and Rotary Park on May 18th – please 
mark your calendars if you can lend a hand for an hour or two that day. 
 
All other items being worked on are listed on the attached draft agenda for our next meeting. 
 
Have a great weekend, I’ll be back in the oƯice after the conference on Wednesday, so let me know if you have any 
questions or ideas to share. 
 
Christine Malzahn 
DDA Executive Director 
City of Imlay City 
150 North Main Street 
Imlay City, Michigan 48444 
OƯice: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307 

102



1

Christine Malzahn

From: Christine Malzahn <ddadirector@imlaycity.org>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 1:46 PM
To: jkempf@imlaycity.org; wbargen@icdda.com; sdavis@icdda.com; jshattuck@icdda.com; 

srobbins@icdda.com; ndocherty@icdda.com; kjorgensen@icdda.com
Subject: Week Ending May 3rd
Attachments: 2024.05.13 Agenda.doc

Happy Friday! 
 
What a week we’ve had here in the DDA oƯice!  I’ve been busy with the grant awards, paying invoices, and taking 
care of all the business items for our meeting that keep rolling in.   
 
I’ve arranged for a commercial appraisal to be done on the Old Fire Hall and DPW as well as a summary report 
from Trevor Woollatt, an environmental engineer with Flies and Vanderbeck on the EGLE studies and drafting a 
purchase agreement for city commission.  Also working with the Sims and the Brownfield Coordinator for our 
region so that the study work that EGLE has already done can be assigned to the Sims as the purchase moves 
forward. Lots of moving parts with those properties. 
 
We had a showing on the Bancroft building on Wednesday, but no oƯer yet. 
 
In case you missed it on our social media page.  Here is a link to the Consumers Energy Blog discussing my 
presentation and 1st place award: https://force4michigan.com/put-your-town-on-the-map-imlay-city-is-more-
than-just-gateway-to-the-thumb/ 
 
I’m attaching the agenda for our next meeting; I’m hoping anything else that pops up next week can wait until June 
since this month's meeting is quite full. 
 
 
Christine Malzahn 
DDA Executive Director 
City of Imlay City 
150 North Main Street 
Imlay City, Michigan 48444 
OƯice: 810-724-2135 ext. 1307 
Email: ddadirector@imlaycity.org 
 

103


	Hispanic Services Center Thank You
	Financials
	ADP91A1.tmp
	Monthly calendar

	ADPABAD.tmp
	IMLAY CITY, MI 48444
	Regular Meeting MAY 13, 2024




